Ordnance Survey for the, Parish of Lydney, and

running .in a south westerly and, then a_southerly

direction, through O.S. Nos. 611 and 638 to.the Foot-

bridge in the southérn corner of Enclosure No. 638,

to d..lin€ running through Enclosure No. 599 of the
. Ordnance Survey for the Parish of Lydney from a
s point 60 yards from Hams Road in a southerly
direction to a_ point in the southern corner of En-
closure No, 599, and a_ line commencing at a_ point,
west of Bucklands Orchard, being Enclosure No. 632
of the Ordnance Survey. for the Parish of Lydney,
and runiing in a southérly direction through O.S.
Nos. 611, 636, 637 and 638 to the Footbridge in the
southern corner of Enclosure No. 638.

A certified copy of.the .Order and of the map con-
tained in theé Order has been deposited at the Office
15 of the Council’s Engineer and Surveyor, 63, High
P Street, Lydney, Gloucestershire, and, will be ppen for

inspection free of charge between the hours of 9 d.m.
and 5 p.m. .. .. .
Any objection or representation with reference to
the Order may be sent in writing to the Secretary,
Ministry of Local Government and Planning, 23,
Savile Row, London, W.1, before the 25th day of
N . August, 1951, and any such objection or representa-
¢ tion shoild state the grounds on which it is made.

Dited this 25th day of July, 1951.
G. D. SPEARING, Clerk of the Council.

Rural District Council Offices,
Chepstow.
(127)

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE
COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949.

WEST ASHFORD RURAL DistRICT COUNCIL.

West Ashford Rural District Council (Pluckley)
Diversion’ Order, 1951.

NOTICE is hereby given that the above Order
was made on the 23rd day of July, 1951, and is about
to be submitted to the Minister of Local Govern-
ment and Planning for confirmation.

The Order relates to land situate in the parish of
Pluckley. The effect of the Order will be to divert
the public right of way running from one corner to
the opposite comer of a field North of Pivington,
léhllgkley to a line running round the edge of that

eld.

A certified copy of the Order and of the map
contained in the Order has been deposited at the
Council Offices, 2, Elwick Road, Ashford, Kent, and

! will be open for infpection free of charge between
J the hours of 9 a.m. and 5 p.m.

g Any objection or representation with reference to
/l( the Order may be sent .in writing to The Secretary,
! Ministry of Local Government and Planning, White-

hall, London, S.W.1, before the 14tli day of Septem-
ber, 1951, and any such objection or representation
should state the grounds on which it is made.

Dated the 26th day of July, 1951,
\ (283) J. L. GRIGGS, Clerk.
)

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE
COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949.

WoORTHING RURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL.

THE MuntEAM FARM FINDON DIVERSION
ORDER, 1951.

NOTICE is hereby given that the above Order
was made on the 24th day of July 1951, and is about
to be submitted to the Minister of Local Government
and Planning for confirmation.

The Order relates to land situate in the Parish of
Findon. .

The effect of the .Order will be to divert a section
of the public right-of-way, running from Tolmare
and High Salvington past The Grove to the Parish
boundary, south west of Muntham Farm.

4 A certified copy of the Order and of the map con-

r', tained in the Order has been deposited at the Offices

of the Worthing Rural District Council, 15, Mill

/ Road, Worthing, and will be open for inspection free

of charge between the hours of 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. and

2.15 pim. to 5.30 pm. and 9 a.m. to 12.30 p.m. on
Saturdays. .

Any objection or representation with reference to

the Order may be sent in writing to the Secretary,
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Ministry g(f Local Government and Planning, White-
hall, London, S.W.1, before the 21st day.of August,
1951, and any siich objection or répresentation should
state the grounds on which it is made. .

. Dated this 24th day of July 1951.

(281) E. J. LAMB, Clerk of the Council.

STATEMENT showiig the . QUANTIFIES SoLp and
AVERAGE PRICES. OF BRITISH CORN per cwt. of
112 Imperial 1b.* computed from returns received
by the MmISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES
in the .week ended 28th July, 1951, pursuant
to the Corn Retumns Act, 1882; the Corn Sales
Act, 1921, anid the Agriculture (Miscellaneous Pro-
visions) Act, 1943. .

g r” " Average Price
B_ntlsh Corn. Ql-l?ntltles Sold. per cwt.

; cwt. s. d.
WHEAT ... 37,256 29 0
BARLEY ... 2,678 36 1
OATs 3,072 27 5

* Section. 8 of the Corn Returns Act, 1882, as
amended by Section 2 of the Corn Sales Act, 1921,
provides that, i the weekly summary of quantities
and prices each sort of British Corn_shall be com-
puted with reference to the cwt. of 112 Imperial
Standard 1b.

Nore.—The above statement is based on returns
received from 108 prescribed towns in England and
Wales in the week ended 28th July, 1951. The
prices represent the average for all sales at these
towns, which include transactions between growers
and merchants, and some transactions between
merchants, during the week ended 21st July, 1951.

P. G. ELLIS.
Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries,
36-38, Chester Terrace,
London, N.W.1.

A Separdte Building, duly certified for religious
worship, named SALVATION ARMY CITADEL
situated at Lake Road, Landport in Portsmouth
registration _district in the county borough of Ports-
mouth was on the 19th July 1951, registered for
solemnizing marriages therein, pursuant to section 41
ofsthe Marriage Act, 1949.—Dated the 25th July,
1951,

. CQHAS. N. CAIRNS, Superintendent Registrar.
(020)

A Sepadrate’ Building, duly certified for religious
worship, named METHODIST CHAPEL situated at
Heath Road, Sandbach Heath, Sandbach in Crewe
registration district in the county of Chester was on
the 26th July 1951,  registered for solemnizing
marriages therein, pursuant to Section 41 of - the
Marriage Act, 1949.—Dated the 27th July, 1951.
?1615'I)'HIUR G. SKELLERN, Superintendent Registrar.
0

. A Separate Building, duly certified for religious
worship, named METHODIST CHAPEL situated at
iNorth (Lane, Clanfield in [Petersfield registration
district in the county. of Southampton was on the
25th July 1951, registered for solemnizing marriages
therein, pursuant to Section 42 of the Marriage Act,
1949, being substituted for the Building named
Methodist Chapel, situated at Newtown Road, Clan-
field, now disnsed.—Dated the 27th July, 1951.
©053) H. H. CREEDON, Superintendent Registrar.

NOTICE is hereby given that the Place of Meeting
for religious worship. described. as WILLOUGHBY
HALL situated. at Ullswater Road West Norwood in
the registration district of Lambeth in the county
of London which was duly certified for worship on
the 17th day. of June, 1927, has wholly ceased to be
used as.a Place of Meeting for religious worship
by the congregation on whose behalf it was so certi-
fied, and that the Registrar General has caused the
record of. the. certification thereof to be cancelled
pursuant o -the Act 18 & 19 Vict,, cap. 81 from the
28th day of July, 1951:—Withess my hand this 28th
day of July, 1951. .

J. MOODY, for Registrar General.




